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Sounds like its all under control – thanks Max.
 
If you’re stuck on 6 re contracts then let me know and I’ll work with Ray & Steph to get those.
 
Samuel Nevin
RM System Enablement
 

From: Madeleine Berry <Madeleine.Berry1@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 1:47 PM
To: Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz>; Nicole Maga
<Nicole.Maga@mfe.govt.nz>; Samuel Nevin <Samuel.Nevin@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [ Governance, Monitoring, and Appointments
 
 
Nice work team – Nicole lets keep gathering and documenting (Max this will be useful
for MBIE in there secretariate role as well I expect).
Sensible approach would be to deliver this as a package when the AG group has been
established – can you check in with Ngaire on this?
 
Thanks Mads
 
From: Max Gander-Cooper <Max.Gander-Cooper@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 9, 2024 1:25 PM
To: Nicole Maga <Nicole.Maga@mfe.govt.nz>; Madeleine Berry
<Madeleine.Berry1@mfe.govt.nz>; Samuel Nevin <Samuel.Nevin@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: RE: [ Governance, Monitoring, and Appointments
 
 
Hi Nicole,
 
I’ll pull this together and link it to you.
 
Please note that 8 hasn’t happened yet, the AG hasn’t yet been inducted.
 
Cheers









7. confirmation that background / reference checks have been completed, and links to the
documentation.

8. confirmation that an induction process has been run and a link to the information that has
been supplied to members.

 
I am not totally sure where to find all of the above- do you know what folder all this is
sitting in? I know they haven’t totally been formalized so we might have to wait a few
days before sending this all through though!
 
N.
 
From: Ilana Miller <Ilana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 12:20 PM
To: Nicole Maga <Nicole.Maga@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: [ Names for Listed Projects Panel by 9am Friday
 
 
Hey – next week job.  We have to provide info to this internal group about the FPAG – once its all
through cabinet etc next week can you find out what info they need and provide it so that we
can tick this job off the list?
i.
 

From: Ngaire Best <Ngaire.Best@mfe.govt.nz> 
Sent: Friday, March 8, 2024 8:21 AM
To: Ilana Miller <Ilana.Miller@mfe.govt.nz>
Cc: Carolin Marotzke <Carolin.Marotzke@mfe.govt.nz>
Subject: FW: [ Names for Listed Projects Panel by 9am Friday
 
 
Morena Ilana,
 
As you will see below, Jono reached out to me yesterday. It sounds like the Governance team at
MOT will pull together some names today. I would have suggested that you contact the Treasury
to search their database as they have an extensive database of governors and senior executives
across the public and private sectors, including infrastructure. I do know that they are restricting
search work at present due to resource constraint, but it may be possible to make a request.
 
As you are aware the Governance, Monitoring and Appointments team have established an MfE
database to track details of all MfE boards, advisory groups, panels etc. I would appreciate it if
you could provide all the relevant information relating to this group when it is established.
 
Feel free to reach out if we can be of assistance.
 
Ngā mihi
 
 
Ngaire Best (she/her)
Acting Manager, Governance, Monitoring and Appointments

Principal Advisor, Governance 
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